#### Yanceyville Town Council Meeting Minutes Tuesday, December 14<sup>th</sup>, 2021, 7:00pm

The meeting of the Town Council was held remotely in the Yanceyville Town Council Chambers at the Yanceyville Municipal Services Building and due to COVID-19 the meeting was also conducted electronically through WebEx on Tuesday, December 14<sup>th</sup>,2021 at 7:00 pm.

Council Members present in person: Mayor- Alvin Foster, Keith Tatum, and Brian Massey

Council Member present electronically: Mayor Pro Tem- Odessa Gwynn

Council Members absent: Margie Badgett-Lampkin

Staff present in person: Kamara Barnett-Town Manager/Clerk

Also present: North Carolina Supreme Court Justice, Phil Berger Jr.

# Item 1: Call to Order Reconvene

Mayor Alvin Foster called the Town Council Meeting to order/reconvene at 7:00pm. Mayor Foster asked Town Council for a motion to reconvene the Regular Town Council Meeting from December 7<sup>th</sup>, 2021. Councilman Tatum made a motion to reconvene the Town Council from December 7<sup>th</sup>, 2021. The motion was seconded by Councilman Tatum, and passed with a unanimous vote.

The meeting opened with a silent prayer. Mayor Foster asked all to stand for the pledge of allegiance.

# Item 2: Administration of Oaths of Office- Council Elects

Mayor Foster thanked and recognized North Carolina Justice, Philip Berger Jr. Mr. Berger administered the Oaths of Office to the Councilmembers.

North Carolina Justice Berger administered the Oath of Office for Council Member of the Town Yanceyville to Brian R. Massey.

North Carolina Justice Berger administered the Oath of Office for Council Member of the Town Yanceyville to C. Keith Tatum.

### Item 3: Election of Mayor Pro Tem

Mayor Foster stated that pursuant to the Town Charter, the Town Council is to elect a member of the Town Council to serve as Mayor Pro Tem. Mayor Foster stated that nominations for Mayor Pro Tem are now open. Councilman Massey made a motion to elect Mrs. Odessa Gwynn, to serve as Mayor Pro Tem. The motion was seconded by Mayor Foster. Nominations for Mayor

Pro Tem were then closed. After no further Nominations, the motion was passed with a unanimous vote for Mrs. Odessa D. Gwynn to serve as Mayor Pro Tem.

## Item 4: Administration of Oath of Office of Mayor Pro Tem

Mayor Foster indicated that the Oath of Office will take place a later date for Mayor Pro Tem Odessa D. Gwynn

Item 5: Informal Discussion/Public Comment- Discussion & Comments must directly relate to agenda items

None

### Item 6: Adjournment

Mayor Foster asked Council for a motion to adjourn. After no further discussion, Councilman Tatum made a motion to adjourn. Councilman Massey seconded the motion that passed with a unanimous vote.

Mayor Foster invited all present to join the Town Council Members for a reception in the lobby of the Municipal Services Building.

Kamara Barnett, Town Clerk prepared the above minutes. They represent a brief description of those matters that were addressed at this meeting.

**Respectively Submitted:** 

Alvin Foster, Mayor

Kamara Barnett, Town Clerk